11/25/2019 Gmail - FW: Duty to Report

M Gmail PamDeol_

FW: Duty to Report

Gia Williams <GWilliams@peelcas.org> Fri, Nov 22, 2019 at 5:47 PM
To: Lorne Levine <lornelevinelaw@bellnet.ca>, "Molly C. Leonard" <molly@patelleonard.com>, Pam Deol

Dear Counsel and Ms. Deol:

Please find zttached a copy of the audio recording we have received. Also, included below is the referral email.

Sincerely,

Gia Williams

From: Sandy Glaze
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Rav Bains <Rbains@peelcas.org>; Brenda Moody <Bmoody@peelcas.org>
Subject: Duty to Report

On Saturday, November 2, 2019 | was approached by a woman named Parmijit Deol who got my name from Jotvinder
Sodhi.

She explained her current situation and that there was an issue before the courts regarding custody of her and her ex-
husbands seven year old daughter. She was concerned and was experiencing stress because of the situation.

| offered to meet her the following day and help her unburden some of her emotions surrounding her concerns.

She agreed and when they arrived the following day, | placed the daughter in a separate area away from us while | was
speaking with her mother, and Sharan kept watching us, so | asked her if she wanted to join us.

In the process of speaking with Parmijit, Sharan started to speak to me about what was happening when she was with her

father. At that time | decided to record what she was saying, and what she said was quite disturbing, | felt a need to report
it.

I am sending you two emails. One including Jotvinder Sodhi's contact information as he was the one who sent the mother
to me. That email will not have the recording attached to it. This email excludes him as it has a copy of the recording
attached. | am separating these emails to ensure Sharan's privacy.
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Sharan quite clearly describes what has happened to her including her fears if she speaks up anymore. As it is my duty to
report, | am doing so now so you have a copy of the recording.

My understanding is the mothers full name is: Parmijit Deol

My understanding is the daughters name is: Sharan Dhanjal-Deol

If you require further information, you may contact me here by email. Given the severity of the issue at hand, | ask that all
our communication be in writing. When you reply to me, please cc Jotvinder Sodhi at sodhijotvinder@yahoo.ca

Sincerely,

]

Sandy Gla
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M ( Pam Deol <parmdeol@gmail.com>

FW: Duty to Report

Pam Deol Fri, Nov 22, 2019 at 6:30 PM
To: I s 0 hijotvinder@yahoo.ca, GWilliams@peelcas.org, rbains@peelcas.org, bmoody@peelcas.org

Cc: Lorne Levine <lornelevinelaw@belinet.ca>, "Molly C. Leonard" <molly@patelleonard.com>, Pam Deol

Sandy/Jotvinder,

Just to inform you that your privacy has been breached by Peel CAS. It is my duty to inform you about this incident.

Parmiit Deol
[Quoted text hidden]
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